



## Roshan Lakhani

**Nationality:** Pakistani **Date of birth:** 03/08/1993

**Phone number:** (+92) 3243436124 **Email address:** [itsme.rklakhani@gmail.com](mailto:itsme.rklakhani@gmail.com)

**Skype:** roshankumarlakhani **WhatsApp Messenger:** +923243436124

**LinkedIn:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/roshan-lakhani/>

**Home:** House# 436, Street 6, Sector B, Akhter Colony Karachi, 75500 Karachi (Pakistan)

### ABOUT ME

Software Engineer (PHP) specializing in backend end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web project. Well-versed in numerous programming language including PHP, OOP, Laravel, Magento CodeIgniter, WordPress, MySQL, JQuery, JSON, AJAX, HTML, XML, CSS, VueJs, GIT, Google Map API, PayPal payment API, Stripe Payment Method Integration, Hubspot APIs, Amazon Web Services (AWS) and Heroku Cloud Application Platform.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Full Stack Web Developer

*Export Optimum* [ 01/05/2023 – Current ]

City: Morocco | Country: Morocco

- Understanding of full stack web application development (backend and frontend programming).
- Understanding of RESTful API and data formats (JSON and/or XML)
- Experience with debugging tools (Chrome Debugging Tools, Firefox 's Firebug)
- Understanding of code versioning tools (GitHub).
- Understanding of the Javascript Library Experience with frontend technologies ReactJS
- Skills: React.js · heroku · Cloud Services · HTML · Databases · MySQL · SQL · Object-Oriented Programming (OOP) · Responsive Web Design · Linux · REST APIs · Git ·

#### Backend Laravel Developer

*Krucial Systems* [ 30/04/2019 – 29/04/2023 ]

City: Karachi | Country: Pakistan

##### Responsibilities

- Understanding of full stack PHP application development (backend and frontend programming).
- Develop and maintain web applications using the Laravel framework
- Understanding of RESTful API and data formats (JSON and/or XML)
- Understanding of code versioning tools (GitHub).
- Understanding of the jQuery Library Experience with frontend technologies, including HTML5, CSS3, Javascript and building user interfaces, particularly Bootstrap

#### PHP Developer

*Mind Aqua* [ 30/06/2018 – 31/03/2019 ]

City: Karachi | Country: Pakistan

##### Responsibilities

- Write clean, well-designed code.

- Produce detailed specifications.
- Troubleshoot, test and maintain the core product software and databases to ensure strong optimization and functionality.
- Contribute in all phases of the development lifecycle
- Develop and deploy new features to facilitate related procedures and tools if necessary

## Software Engineer (PHP)

**Salsoft Technologies** [ 30/06/2016 – 31/03/2018 ]

City: Karachi | Country: Pakistan

### Responsibilities:

- Build efficient, testable, and reusable PHP modules.
- Understanding of MVC design patterns
- Work on all stages of the development lifecycle.

## IT Administrator

**Dynamic Training Solutions** [ 31/01/2014 – 30/04/2015 ]

City: Hyderabad | Country: Pakistan

### Responsibilities:

- Work with front-end developers to integrate user-facing elements.
- To install software's, maintain and introduce as needed.
- To Maintain and update documentation of procedure and configuration.
- To Conduct network troubleshooting and identify general network problem.
- To manage the classes and IT labs.
- To maintain effective relations with faculty, students, community and other educational institute and to interpret college policy program accurate and constructively

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

### BACHELOR IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

**Information technology Centre, Sindh Agriculture University** [ 29/02/2012 – 29/05/2016 ]

Address: Tandojam, 70050 TANDOJAM (Pakistan) | Website: <https://www.sau.edu.pk> | Field(s) of study: Information and Communication Technologies | Final grade: First Division | Thesis: Information, Reservation and Management System of Sindh Agriculture University Student's Hostel based on java Technology.

### INTERMEDIATE

**Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Mirpurkhas** [ 31/07/2009 – 27/07/2011 ]

Address: 69000 MIRPURKHAS (Pakistan) | Website: <http://bisemirpurkhas.com/>

### MATRICULATION

**Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education Mirpurkhas** [ 30/04/2007 – 28/06/2009 ]

Address: 6900 MIRPURKHAS (Pakistan) | Website: <http://bisemirpurkhas.com/>

## DIGITAL SKILLS

---

PHP Language / HTML5 / HTML CSS PHP / AJAX / Basic knowledge: JavaScript, JQuery, HTML5, CSS3 / SQL / Microservices / HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, Vue.js, PHP(Laravel), Django / PHP (CodeIgniter, Laravel, Core Php) / Bootstrap3/4 / AWS Web Services / Git / JSON / Web Development / Github / HTML / Object-Oriented Programming / RESTful api / Bootstrap / JavaScript / MySQL / Postman / API Integrations /

